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From: Michael Zeleny
Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2019 6:03 AM
To: Rodgers, Meghan - OC, Washington, DC
Cc: Westcott, Nick - OSEC, Washington, DC
Subject: RE: Topics for discussion
Attachments: UNL 2019 ag stories.docx; UNL ag programs of excellence.pdf

Hi MeghaŶ, 

Yes, ǁe’ƌe eǆĐited to ŵeet Ǉou aŶd Ǉouƌ teaŵ aŶd foƌ FƌidaǇ’s toǁŶ hall. Foƌ ďaĐkgƌouŶd iŶfoƌŵatioŶ oŶ agƌiĐultuƌe at 
ouƌ uŶiǀeƌistǇ, attaĐhed aƌe soŵe ag‐ƌelated stoƌies fƌoŵ the past Ǉeaƌ aŶd also soŵe aƌeas of stƌeŶgth at ouƌ uŶiǀeƌsitǇ.
If Ǉou haǀe ƋuestioŶs oƌ ǁould like additioŶal iŶfoƌŵatioŶ, please let ŵe kŶoǁ.  

These aƌe a feǁ ƋuestioŶs that ChaŶĐelloƌ GƌeeŶ ǁould like to disĐuss ǁith SeĐƌetaƌǇ Peƌdue: 

ϭͿ AŵeƌiĐaŶ agƌiĐultuƌe has led the ǁoƌld iŶ iŶŶoǀatioŶ, pƌoduĐtiǀitǇ, aŶd effiĐieŶĐǇ foƌ a loŶg tiŵe – ĐeƌtaiŶlǇ siŶĐe
the ŵid‐ϮϬth ĐeŶtuƌǇ – ƌesultiŶg iŶ the ŵost aďuŶdaŶt, affoƌdaďle, aŶd safest food supplǇ iŶ the ǁoƌld.  Hoǁ aƌe
Ǉou feeliŶg aďout the positioŶ of AŵeƌiĐaŶ agƌiĐultuƌe iŶ todaǇ’s ǁoƌld eĐoŶoŵǇ?

ϮͿ We ĐeƌtaiŶlǇ haǀe seeŶ a ŵajoƌ laŶdsĐape ĐhaŶge iŶ the past seǀeƌal Ǉeaƌs iŶ the aƌeŶa of iŶteƌŶatioŶal ŵaƌket
deǀelopŵeŶt aŶd tƌade – aŶd paƌtiĐulaƌlǇ iŶ its aĐute iŵpaĐts oŶ the ag aŶd food seĐtoƌ.  BeiŶg the ϰth laƌgest ag
eĐoŶoŵǇ iŶ the US, Neďƌaska’s agƌiĐultuƌal iŶdustƌǇ ĐleaƌlǇ has ŵuĐh at stake iŶ teƌŵs of aĐĐess to ƌoďust
iŶteƌŶatioŶal ŵaƌkets aŶd Đustoŵeƌs.  What aƌe ǁe doiŶg iŶ teƌŵs of eǆpaŶdiŶg aĐĐess to those iŶteƌŶatioŶal
ŵaƌkets foƌ faiƌ aŶd suĐĐessful tƌade of AŵeƌiĐaŶ agƌiĐultuƌal pƌoduĐts?

ϯͿ As Ǉou’ƌe aǁaƌe, Neďƌaska has faĐed seǀeƌe floodiŶg this past Ǉeaƌ, ƌesultiŶg iŶ loss of life, liǀestoĐk, hoŵes aŶd
faƌŵs, aŶd liǀelihood foƌ ŵaŶǇ NeďƌaskaŶs. This disasteƌ has uŶited NeďƌaskaŶs iŶ ŵaŶǇ ǁaǇs – liteƌallǇ stiĐkiŶg
togetheƌ iŶ all kiŶds of ǁeatheƌ. What adǀiĐe do Ǉou haǀe fƌoŵ the fedeƌal peƌspeĐtiǀe aďout ƌeĐoǀeƌǇ aŶd
futuƌe oppoƌtuŶities?

ϰͿ As Ǉou kŶoǁ, agƌiĐultuƌe is oŶe of the iŶdustƌies iŶ ouƌ eĐoŶoŵǇ ǁhiĐh ƌeƋuiƌes a high leǀel of skilled ǁoƌkeƌs,
ofteŶ ǁith high leǀels of iŵŵigƌaŶt pƌofessioŶals.  Hoǁ do ǁe ƌesolǀe this dileŵŵa iŶ teƌŵs of iŵŵigƌatioŶ
poliĐǇ?

ϱͿ You haǀe the pƌiǀilege of seƌǀiŶg as the leadeƌ of the US DepaƌtŵeŶt of AgƌiĐultuƌe – shaƌiŶg iŶ ĐoŵŵoŶ ǁith
the LaŶd‐GƌaŶt UŶiǀeƌsities haǀiŶg ďeeŶ fouŶded iŶ that seŵiŶal peƌiod of the ϭϴϲϬs uŶdeƌ PƌesideŶt Aďƌahaŵ
LiŶĐolŶ – of ǁhoŵ ǁe aƌe ǀeƌǇ pƌoud to haǀe iŶ ouƌ UŶiǀeƌsitǇ’s Ŷaŵe.  CaŶ Ǉou talk a little aďout the ďƌeadth
aŶd depth of USDA aĐƌoss all of its ŵissioŶ aƌeas iŶ ϮϬϭϵ?

AdditioŶal poteŶtial ƋuestioŶs, if tiŵe alloǁs:  

ϲͿ OŶe of the pƌiŵaƌǇ dƌiǀeƌs foƌ the leadeƌship of AŵeƌiĐaŶ agƌiĐultuƌe has ďeeŶ the ŵajoƌ pƌioƌitizatioŶ aŶd
iŶǀestŵeŶt iŶ ƌeseaƌĐh aŶd iŶŶoǀatioŶ oǀeƌ the Ǉeaƌs of the paƌtŶeƌship ďetǁeeŶ the fedeƌal goǀeƌŶŵeŶt,
states, aŶd loĐal ĐoŵŵuŶities thƌough LaŶd‐gƌaŶt uŶiǀeƌsities.  Neďƌaska has ďeeŶ oŶe of the pƌeŵieƌ laŶd‐
gƌaŶt uŶiǀeƌsities iŶ the ĐouŶtƌǇ Ŷoǁ foƌ ϭϱϬ Ǉeaƌs aŶd has ďeeŶ pƌoud to ďe aŶ iŶteƌŶatioŶal leadeƌ
ĐoŶtƌiďutiŶg ŵuĐh of that iŶŶoǀatioŶ iŶ ag aŶd Ŷatuƌal ƌesouƌĐes, aŵoŶg otheƌ aƌeas – a pƌiŵe eǆaŵple is
ĐeŶteƌ‐piǀot iƌƌigatioŶ, oƌ ŵoƌe ƌeĐeŶtlǇ the teĐhŶologǇ leadiŶg to diĐaŵďa ƌesistaŶĐe – iŶ faĐt ǁe aƌe sittiŶg
heƌe todaǇ iŶ the faďulous RaisiŶg Neďƌaska leaƌŶiŶg eŶǀiƌoŶŵeŶt ǁhiĐh highlights ŵuĐh of that



2

iŶŶoǀatioŶ.  Seǀeƌal Ǉeaƌs ago, the US lost that leadeƌship positioŶ iŶ sĐieŶĐe aŶd teĐhŶologǇ iŶǀestŵeŶt iŶ the 
food aŶd ag spaĐe aŶd ǁe haǀe Ŷoǁ ďeeŶ suƌpassed ďǇ ChiŶa aŶd Bƌazil iŶ puďliĐ R&D iŶǀestŵeŶt.  Is that a 
ĐoŶĐeƌŶ, aŶd if so, hoǁ do ǁe addƌess this issue? 
 

ϳͿ USDA is iŶ the pƌoĐess of ƌeloĐatiŶg tǁo of its ageŶĐies iŶ the ReseaƌĐh, EduĐatioŶ, aŶd EĐoŶoŵiĐs ŵissioŶ aƌea 
outside of the Capital ƌegioŶ to a Ŷeǁ hoŵe ďase iŶ KaŶsas CitǇ.  This ƌeloĐatioŶ is desigŶed to gaiŶ fiŶaŶĐial 
effiĐieŶĐies iŶ opeƌatioŶs of the ageŶĐies aŶd to loĐate theŵ Đloseƌ to the heaƌt of agƌiĐultuƌal pƌoduĐtioŶ iŶ the 
ĐouŶtƌǇ – i.e. to stakeholdeƌs.  Theƌe has ďeeŶ ĐoŶsideƌaďle deďate aďout this deĐisioŶ aŶd its iŵpleŵeŶtatioŶ 
siŶĐe the iŶitial aŶŶouŶĐeŵeŶt ǁas ŵade iŶ August of ϮϬϭϴ.  CaŶ Ǉou speak to the eǆpeĐted positiǀe iŵpaĐts of 
the ŵoǀes of the NatioŶal IŶstitute of Food aŶd AgƌiĐultuƌe aŶd the EĐoŶoŵiĐ ReseaƌĐh SeƌǀiĐe oŶ eŶhaŶĐiŶg 
the Đapaďilities of USDA to deliǀeƌ oŶ ƌeseaƌĐh, eduĐatioŶ, aŶd iŶŶoǀatioŶ as ǁell as eĐoŶoŵiĐ ƌeseaƌĐh to 
iŶfoƌŵ ag poliĐǇ? 
 

ϴͿ As Ǉou kŶoǁ, Neďƌaska is ĐeleďƌatiŶg ouƌ sesƋuiĐeŶteŶŶial aŶŶiǀeƌsaƌǇ as the people’s LaŶd‐gƌaŶt uŶiǀeƌsitǇ foƌ 
this gƌeat state this Ǉeaƌ – ouƌ aĐtual ďiƌthdaǇ ǁas FeďƌuaƌǇ ϭϱth – aŶd the Neďƌaska State Faiƌ is ŵaƌkiŶg its 
ϭϱϬth as ǁell ‐‐ ǁhat adǀiĐe ǁould Ǉou giǀe to us as ǁe look to the Ŷeǆt Ϯϱ Ǉeaƌs of ouƌ histoƌǇ? 
 

 
AgaiŶ, please feel fƌee to ƌeaĐh out aŶǇtiŵe ;ŵǇ Đell:  Ϳ if Ǉou haǀe aŶǇ ƋuestioŶs. Best ǁishes foƌ safe 
tƌaǀels to Neďƌaska.  
 
See Ǉou FƌidaǇ! 
Mike 
 
 

 

Mike Zeleny 
Chief of Staff and Associate to the Chancellor 

University of Nebraska–Lincoln 
201 Canfield | Lincoln, NE 68588-0419 
402-472-3529 

 
 
 
 
 
Froŵ: Rodgeƌs, MeghaŶ ‐ OC, WashiŶgtoŶ, DC <ŵeghaŶ.ƌodgeƌs@usda.goǀ>  
SeŶt: TuesdaǇ, August ϮϬ, ϮϬϭϵ ϯ:ϯϴ PM 
To: MiĐhael ZeleŶǇ <ŵike.zeleŶǇ@uŶl.edu> 
SuďjeĐt: TopiĐs foƌ disĐussioŶ 
 
HeǇ Mike –  
 
I hope that Ǉou’ƌe haǀiŶg a good ǁeek aŶd aƌe eǆĐited foƌ FƌidaǇ like ǁe aƌe. I ǁaŶted to ƌeaĐh out to see if Ǉou had 
those topiĐs ǁe disĐussed soƌted out ǁith the ChaŶĐelloƌ – I ǁaŶt to ďe suƌe to iŶĐlude theŵ iŶ the SeĐƌetaƌǇ’s ďƌiefiŶg 
doĐuŵeŶts. Like I said last ǁeek – the topiĐs ĐaŶ ƌeallǇ Đoǀeƌ aŶǇthiŶg the ChaŶĐelloƌ ǁaŶts to talk aďout – fƌoŵ the 
faƌŵ eĐoŶoŵǇ, tƌade, SeĐƌetaƌǇ Peƌdue’s tƌaǀels aŶd ǁoƌk as SeĐƌetaƌǇ, this Ǉeaƌs’ pƌeǀeŶt plaŶt aŶd disasteƌs, etĐ. Let 
ŵe kŶoǁ if Ǉou guǇs haǀe aŶǇthiŶg speĐifiĐ that I ĐaŶ iŶĐlude iŶ ouƌ ŵateƌials.  
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ThaŶks foƌ the help, lookiŶg foƌǁaƌd to ŵeetiŶg Ǉou oŶ FƌidaǇ.  
 
MeghaŶ  

 
 
 
 
 
 
This electronic message contains information 

generated by the USDA solely for the intended recipients. Any unauthorized interception of this message or the 
use or disclosure of the information it contains may violate the law and subject the violator to civil or criminal 
penalties. If you believe you have received this message in error, please notify the sender and delete the email 
immediately.  

 

 
Meghan	Rodgers	Deputy Communications Director   United States Department of Agriculture Office: ȋʹͲʹȌ ͹ʹͲ-ͷͷͷͷ Cell:  



“Gap growing between irrigated, rain-fed crop yields” (Aug. 12): https://go.unl.edu/nrni 

 

Suat Irmak, professor of biological systems engineering; and Meetpal Kukal, a postdoctoral 

research associate in biological systems engineering, have quantified the benefits of irrigation 

among nine U.S. crops — corn, soybean, spring wheat, winter wheat, sorghum, cotton, barley, 

oats and alfalfa — by analyzing yields from 1950 to 2015. The study helps illustrate the benefits 

and limits of irrigation across the United States. 

 

Local/regional media: Nebraska Ag Connection 

National media: Phys.org 

 

“Registration open for international trade conference” (Aug. 12): https://go.unl.edu/mv3u 

 

Registration is open for a one-day international trade conference hosted by the Clayton Yeutter 

Institute of International Trade and Finance, in collaboration with the Nebraska Farm Bureau. 

“What’s on the Horizon for International Trade?” is Oct. 10 at the University of Nebraska 

College of Law, Hamann Auditorium. The conference is free and open to the public. 

 

Local/regional media: Rural Radio Network 

 

“Stalk-worn sensor to measure crops’ water use” (July 31): https://go.unl.edu/7msk 

 

James Schnable, associate professor of agronomy and horticulture, and Iowa State University 

colleagues are developing a wearable sensor that can measure a crop's sap flow in real time to 

determine water usage. The researchers hope to better understand and eventually improve 

how crops respond to drought. 

 

Local/regional media: KOLN/KGIN, North Platte Telegraph, Omaha World-Herald (2X), York 

News-Times 

National media: AgFax, Farms.com, soon to be BBC News 

 

“Analysis finds U.S. ecosystems shifting hundreds of miles north” (June 24): 

https://go.unl.edu/79ob 

 

Caleb Roberts, postdoctoral research associate; Craig Allen, professor in the School of Natural 

Resources; and Dirac Twidwell, associate professor of agronomy and horticulture, have found 

evidence that multiple ecosystems in the U.S. Great Plains have moved substantially northward 

during the past 50 years, a phenomenon likely linked to human influences such as climate 

change. The findings could inform the development of an early-warning system that would give 

land managers decades to prepare for ecosystem shift or collapse, allowing them to 

accommodate or foster the change rather than simply reacting. 

 

National media: Phys.org, Yale Environment 360 

 

https://go.unl.edu/nrni
https://go.unl.edu/mv3u
https://go.unl.edu/7msk
https://go.unl.edu/79ob


“Study of sorghum-munching aphids earns NSF award” (April 17): https://go.unl.edu/d2zj 

 

Joe Louis, assistant professor of entomology, has earned a five-year, $1.5 million Faculty Early 

Career Development Program award from the National Science Foundation to continue his 

research into helping sorghum naturally resist sugarcane aphids. 

 

Local/regional media: The Fence Post, High Plains Journal, Nebraska Farmer, North Platte 

Telegraph, Scottsbluff Star-Herald 

National media: AgFax, Farms.com, 13 Ag Connection websites 

 

“Nebraska Extension offers resources to flood victims” (March 22): https://go.unl.edu/wobv 

 

Nebraska Extension provided a flood resources webpage, https://flood.unl.edu, which served 

as a resource hub for families, homeowners, businesses and producers facing flood cleanup. 

The Eastern Nebraska Research and Extension Center near Mead and Haskell Ag Lab near 

Concord also served as donation locations for hay bales and fencing materials for livestock 

owners and managers impacted by the flood. 

 

Local/regional media: Norfolk Daily News, North Platte Telegraph, Omaha World-Herald, 

Seward County Independent 

 

“Husker researchers develop livestock-monitoring technology” (March 21): 

https://go.unl.edu/vfop 

 

An interdisciplinary team has developed precision technology to help livestock producers 

continuously monitor animals and use the resulting data to improve animal well-being. The 

system processes video footage from livestock facilities — day and night — and applies 

machine learning, which uses statistical algorithms to help computer systems improve without 

being explicitly programmed. It identifies individual pigs and provides data about their daily 

activities, such as eating, drinking and movement. 

 

National media: Pork magazine 

 

“NSF award boosts Roston’s research into freeze-tolerant crops” (March 7): 

https://go.unl.edu/m9p7 

 

Rebecca Roston, assistant professor of biochemistry, has earned a five-year, nearly $850,000 

Faculty Early Career Development Program award from the National Science Foundation  

to study how more than 30 species of plants respond to freezing. The long-term goal is to 

engineer freeze-tolerant crops. 

 

Local/regional media: North Platte Telegraph 

 

https://go.unl.edu/d2zj
https://go.unl.edu/wobv
https://flood.unl.edu/
https://go.unl.edu/vfop
https://go.unl.edu/m9p7


“Genes to proteins: Efforts enriching nutrition of popcorn, sorghum” (Feb. 18): 

https://go.unl.edu/v40q 

 

David Holding, associate professor of agronomy and horticulture, and colleagues at the Beadle 

Center have spent years working to raise levels of a vital amino acid, lysine, that’s scarce in the 

protein of several cereal grains. By adopting different approaches — one traditional, the other 

emergent — the team has now managed to roughly double the lysine content of both popcorn 

and sorghum. 

 

National media: Phys.org 

 

“Researchers aim to reduce nitrogen fertilizer use” (Nov. 28, 2018): https://go.unl.edu/kym6 

 

Today’s agricultural researchers are turning to plant genomics to find solutions for growing 

crops more sustainably with fewer inputs, including nitrogen fertilizer. A Husker research team 

and collaborators at the Alabama-based HudsonAlpha Institute for Biotechnology envision a 

solution that would reduce nitrogen fertilizer use without sacrificing yield or profit: plants bred 

with the ability to use nitrogen more efficiently than today’s crops. 

 

 

https://go.unl.edu/v40q
https://go.unl.edu/kym6


  

 

Agricultural Areas of Strength 
University of Nebraska–Lincoln  
Secretary Sonny Perdue’s visit to Nebraska 
 

August 23, 2019 | Nebraska State Fair 

 
  

University Background and Agricultural Programs of Excellence 
All entries are hyperlinked for additional information. 

 

 University of Nebraska–Lincoln 

 Institute of Agriculture and Natural Resources  

 Center for Biotechnology and Plant Transformation 

 Center for Plant Science Innovation 

 Daugherty Water for Food Global Institute 

 Developing the Next Generation of Rwandan Agricultural Leaders 

 Engler Agribusiness Entrepreneurship Program 

 Food Allergy Research & Resource Program 

 Food Processing Center 

 Nebraska Extension  

 Nebraska Food for Health Center 

 Nebraska Innovation Campus and Greenhouse Innovation Complex 

 Nebraska Manufacturing Extension Partnership 

 Rural Futures Institute 

 Yeutter Institute for International Trade and Finance  

http://www.unl.edu/
https://ianr.unl.edu/
https://biotech.unl.edu/center-biotechnology
https://biotech.unl.edu/plant-transformation
https://www.unl.edu/psi/
https://waterforfood.nebraska.edu/
https://cusp.unl.edu/
https://engler.unl.edu/
https://farrp.unl.edu/
https://fpc.unl.edu/
https://extension.unl.edu/
https://foodforhealth.unl.edu/
https://innovate.unl.edu/
https://ard.unl.edu/phenotyping/nebraska-innovation-campus-greenhouse
https://nemep.unl.edu/
http://ruralfutures.nebraska.edu/
https://yeutter-institute.unl.edu/
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